AGENDA DRAFT

CEDAR SPRINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

MONDAY
OCTOBER 24,2016

7:00 PM MEETING

CEDAR SPRINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY
43 W. CHERRY STREET

Cedar Springs Public Library
Mission Statement

The mission of the Cedar Springs Public Library is to provide quality materials and services to educate, inform,
teach and partner with our diverse community in an atmosphere that is welcoming and promotes lifelong learning,

L CALL TO ORDER

1L PUBLIC FORUM
Any citizen who wishes to address the Library Board on a topic shall be recognized by
the Chair and limit their comments to two minutes, unless the chairperson deems
otherwise. Board will not respond or discuss public comments unless Chair approves.

III.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

1IV.  CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of the Minutes of Board meeting September 26, 2016
B. Approval of Financial report for September 2016

V. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Personnel Committee — None
B. Policy Committee — Update to FOIA and Disruptive Patron
C. Bylaw Committee — None
D. Technology Committee — None
E. Finance Committee —~None

VI.  DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Directors report is attached as part of the Board packet,

VII.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Update of Library Project-Duane McIntyre

VIIl. NEW BUSINESS
A. Payment Document for Consideration- Duane Mclntyre
B. Review of FOIA Fee procedure clarification
C. Review of Disruptive Patron update
D. Discussion of City offer to use council chambers for meetings
E. Discussion of Board training needs




IX.  AGENDA ITEMS FOR MONDAY NOVEMBER 28, 2016 MEETING
A.

X. BOARD COMMENT
XI. ADJOURNMENT

Next regular meeting scheduled for Monday November 28, 2016, 7PM at the Library




MINUTES DRAFT

CEDAR SPRINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

MONDAY
SEPTEMBER 26, 2016

7:00 PM MEETING

CEDAR SPRINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY
43 W. CHERRY STREET

Cedar Springs Public Library
Mission Statement

The mission of the Cedar Springs Public Library is to provide quality materials and services to educate, inform,
teach and partner with our diverse community in an atmosphere that is welcoming and promotes lifelong learning.

I CALL TO ORDER

Chair called meeting to order at 7:00 pm

Present: Ellick, Alber, Powell, Owen, Babcock, King, Hall
Absent: None

Quorum present

1L PUBLIC FORUM
Any citizen who wishes to address the Library Board on a topic shall be recognized by
the Chair and limit their comments to two minutes, unless the chairperson deems
otherwise. Board will not respond or discuss public comments unless Chair approves.

Kathy Bremmer provided oral and written comments to the Board
Sharon Magoon provided oral comment to Board

IIIl.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

MOTION: “Approve agenda” made by Alber second by King
Motion carried by voice vote

IV.  CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of the Minutes of the Board meeting of July 25, 2016
Approval of the Financial Report of July/August, 2016

Approval of the Minutes of Special Board meeting August 2, 2016
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board meeting August 22, 2016
Approval of th3e Minutes of Special Board meeting September 10, 2016

OO0

MOTION: “Approve the consent agenda” made by Powell second by Babcock
Motion carried by voice vote

V. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Personnel Committee — Trustee King added as member
B. Policy Committee — None
C. Bylaw Committee — None
D. Technology Committee — None




VI.

VIL

VIII.

E. Finance Committee —Trustee King added as member

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Directors complete report is included in Board Packet

Paper recycle bin is behind Library and it will to raise money in recycling of
books. Red Flannel Queen has been selected.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Budget adjustments for 2015/2016-Tabled from July 25, 2016 regular meeting

MOTION: “Approve Treasurer Powell’s recommended adjustments to the 2015/2016
Budget” made by Powell second by Babcock
Motion carried by voice vote

B. Update of Library Project-Duane Mclntyre
Duane updated Board on status of new Library. They are getting ready to put roof
on and work on underground plumbing Discussed issue with windows and bronze
tint.

MOTION: “Use the Pella 450 series windows with E-protection” made by Alber second
by Hall

Motion carried by voice vote

NEW BUSINESS
A. Payment Document for Consideration- Duane Mclntyre

MOTION: “Authorize payment of $148,184.10 for the Payment Document from Nugent
Builders” made by Ellick second by Powell.
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

Change order for payment 1 has been signed and submitted for CGDT to pay their
portion.

B. Publishing of Board Contact information

MOTION: “To publish Board contact information” made by Alber second by Babcock
Motion did not carry by unanimous voice vote.

C. Review of colors for children's area & blinds for the library

MOTION: “To accept bronze colors for blinds and frames” made by Powell second
by Hall,
Motion carried by voice vote

MOTION: “To make children’s area wall colors Sunny Veranda and Ange Stone” made
by Powell second by Hall
Motion carried Ayes-(4) Ellick, Hall, Powell, King. Nays-(3) Owen, Babcock, Alber

D. Review of disruptive patron process
Board discussed process and referred to Policy committee to come back to
next meeting with an updated process to include some ince3asing steps of
actions to take with disruptive person.




IX.

XL

E. Appeal of FOIA #004-16 fees

MOTION: “To uphold the fees charged for FOIA 004-16" made by King second by
Eltick

Motion carried Ayes (6) Ellick, Powell, Owen, King, Babcock, Hall., Nay (1) Alber
(Secretary note: Patron Bremmer was in attendance at meeting, interacted with Board
during discussion of appeal. Was present when Board voted to uphold charges)

Board referred FOIA policy to policy committee for update on fees and estimates

AGENDA ITEMS FOR MONDAY OCTOBER 24, 2016 MEETING
A. Update of disruptive patron procedure
B. Update on FOIA procedure

BOARD COMMENT

Hall commented that new Library is looking great and is excited about it.

Owen informed Board he had obtained a copy of the Kent County Sherift Department’s
investigation of the Library Board possibly violating the Open Meetings Act. Case was
closed.

MOTION: “To enter Kent County Sheriff’s report into the official records of the Library”

made by Ellick second by Babcock
Motion carried by voice vote.

Alber indicated she may be resigning.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: “Adjourn meeting” made by Alber second by Babcock

Motion carried by voice vote

Meeting ended at 7:57 pm

Next regular meeting scheduled for Monday October 24, 2016, 7PM at the Library

Recorded by Board Secretary Owen
Final Minutes approved by Board




o 0 N R S o .. =
b > y < @ et b
o M»w /r. - oy O O A,M ﬁ., .;7 .9. [l ™Mo
N g @ ey m o L e
o G o0 5] 5

= v -t =

000w M 1O O MW v oo [
s - ot ¥ < oy
CQOWLE MmO € Cx O mw ”h »“
4D WP oy ey . o oo o o V6
P AR S . 3 L Nw vb
®H o o
o ...J, Q,W QJJ
@ e . .
g s G -~
w P N
LY
1]
[L S =y
G e L e T T ey €3 0 D G O o N
e J, % O DR e D 20 DY OO OO o0 a a3
N €O e W e SNl CE OO0y OO0 N ar
o RS e w bl
o} G} o 0
~ - “
W w u
< Yy 1wy

Tl 4
0 et €2 €2 AT o ) G 6D P “
ey DA w 0 S e ©
i ¢ . Lrrerere f
RN o DOy O -1
& -t i o @ o
© w e "
o - o o
[ o
kS - o
@
-y
o
o~
P
[
o
"
wr
o [
fal €y @ @ o o e < = o | ex
W o GOOOOOGO SHO0 &) &1 D Ola
o b} OO GO0 C 3 OO 0 ) w0 | e
~ n GO SHEGEH o ™ v e
Ww " L I R R R I et o~ o~ o ey
% 3 . 4 “ s - ~ N “ o~
(& Ex ] R o3 o1 o3 o
o - - PARN
o 1 ot - et
< u
i &
I A
£
[0
£
o
i
[

kmens Compeansation Expensse

W
=2 i "
< i £
¥ @ @
Bt o 2
£ £ I
- at [
o 2
) b3 + -
Wy o 0 o © o
ol = Q 5 b r : =t
RN W RGO D0 A o
e :
© o DOODOOO0 0000
GO DEHOOOaNDO WG 0 R}
BoOO <« = © ROl s
s I . b [
8o e @ A . = MO0 W
£ e WY @ WO W e S ey Gy oh Oy @ o £ e Eeom
e DY O Y Y O Y O Oy Oy o o A
mo i LU N T | 3 (&3} ks w1
[ €262 G ¢ O o 2o
(Y=g DOOOOoG i iy (IR -
£ ooy @ €3 €2 € €3 4 £ 2, 23 Do B
[SLI e B S I Bor e e s @ o ot B NG
{3 f s el oo e o w O
Sl I I B 4] YUY W o1 1
5 ooy R DG P =] w3
mopwowm ot ot o o o oAl
€ Lot ot . o & LR
= I - e B P PN e P o < j= o S v I
[ I & ) T DI T DN O O Y 08 O £ 0 04 (2] e LR




MINUTES

CEDAR SPRINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

MONDAY
JULY 25, 2016

7:00 PM MEETING

CEDAR SPRINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY
43 W. CHERRY STREET

Cedar Springs Public Library
Mission Statement

The mission of the Cedar Springs Public Library is to provide quality materials and services to educate, inform,
teach and partner with our diverse community in an atmosphere that is welcoming and promotes lifelong learning.

I. CALL TO ORDER

Secretary Owen called meeting to order at 7:00 pm
Quorum is present

. PUBLIC FORUM
Any citizen who wishes to address the Library Board on a topic shall be recognized by
the Chair and limit their comments to two minutes, unless the chairperson deems
otherwise. Board will not respond or discuss public comments unless Chair approves.

HHI.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

MOTION: “Approve agenda“ made by Babcock second by Hall
Motion carried by voice vote

IV.  CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of the Minutes of the Board meeting of June 27, 2016
B. Approval of the Financial Report of June, 2016
C. Approval of the Minutes of Special Board meeting July 05, 2016

MOTION: “Approve consent agenda” made by Hall second by Babcock
Motion carried by voice vote

V. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Secretary Owen opened floor for nominations for the position of Chair.
Alber and Powell nominated Ellick

Ellick accepted nomination

There were no other nominations

Ellick elected chair by unanimous vote

Secretary Owen turned meeting over to newly elected Chair Ellick

Chair Ellick opened nominations for the position of Vice-Chair
Phillips was nominated but declined nomination




Babcock and Powell nominated Alber
Alber accepted nomination
Alber elected to the position of Vice-Chair by unanimous vote

Chair Ellick opened nominations for the position of Secretary
Babcock and Powell nominated Owen

Owen accepted the nomination

There were no other nominations

Owen elected to the position of Secretary by unanimous vote

Chair Ellick opened nominations for the position of Treasurer
Ellick and Alber nominated Powell

Powell accepted the nomination

There were no other nominations

Powell elected to the position of Treasurer by unanimous vote

VI

VIL

V1l

IX.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Personnel Committee — None
B. Policy Committee — None
C. Bylaw Committee - None
D. Technology Committee — None
E. Finance Committee —None

g

L

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Director report is in Board packet

Clark brought the Board up to date on Summer reading program. Wed. 7/27
from 2 to 4 pm the program will end with a party at Morley Park.

From Monday to Wednesday 606 people came in to cash in their reading slips.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Budget adjustments for 2015/2016-Tabled for next regular meeting
B. Budget adjustments for 2016/2017

MOTION: “Accept budget 2016/2017 budget amendments as presented by Treasurer”
made by Powell second by Owen
Motion carried by voice vote

C. Property Insurance for new Library building construction
Need to get insurance as soon as possible. Contract with Nugent Builders is in the
works and will be signed shortly. AT&T is slow in moving the pole for
construction. AV issues need to be worked out with Architect. Do not change the
plan for building Type of windows discussed stay with Anderson. Hygrade offered
to provide concrete at $70.00 a yard. Pavers need to be in a small area as designated
by Board along with electric for lights for 2 flagpoles by corner.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Election of Officers reported
Chair- Ellick
Vice-Chair- Alber
Secretary- Owen
Treasurer- Powell




B. Committee Assignments

Current assignments:2015/2016

Personnel and Compensation Committee:
Babcock (Chair), Powell, Phillips

Finance Committee:
Powell (Chair), Hall, Phillips

By Laws Committee:
Alber (Chair), Babcock, Hall

Policy Committee:
Owen (Chair), Clark, Yuko

Technology Committee:
Owen (Chair), Clark, Nick

Building Committee: Combined with CDBT
Ellick (Chair), Hamblin, Babcock, H., Mclntyre, Cedar Springs City Manager

New committee assignments: 2016/2017
Chair has appointed everyone to their same committee and position on committee.
Personnel and Compensation Committee:
Babcock (Chair), Powell,
Finance Committee:
Powell (Chair), Hall,
By Laws Committee:
Alber (Chair), Babcock, Hall
Policy Committee:
Owen (Chair), Clark, Yuko
Technology Committee:
Owen (Chair), Clark, Nick Heinlier
Building Committee: Combined with CDBT
Ellick (Chair), Hamblin, Babcock, H., Mclntyre, Cedar Springs City Manager

X. AGENDA ITEMS FOR MONDAY SEPTEMBER 26, 2016 MEETING
A. Budget adjustments for 2015/2016
B. Property Insurance for new Library building construction

XL BOARD COMMENT
Phillips announced her resignation from the Board. Board wished her well and thanked
her for her input and help to the Board.

XIL.  ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: “Adjourn meeting” made by Owen second by Alber
Motion carried by voice vote.
Meeting adjourned at 8:14 pm




L.

I1.

IV.

CEDAR SPRINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

Meeting Minutes

August 22,2016
7:00 pm
CEDAR SPRINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY
43 W. CHERRY STREET
Cedar Springs, M1

Special meeting

For special and irregular meetings, public bodies must post a notice indicating the date, time and place
at feast 18 hours before the meetings. Library Director is to post notice. Public comment may be
recogpized by the chair anytime or during each new business agenda item.

Call to order
Chair called meeting to order at 7:00 pm
Quorum present: Powell, Ellick, Hall, Babcock. Alber, Owen, King

Absent
None

Agenda approval

Motion: “Approve agenda” made by Babcock second by Powell
Motion carried by voice vote

New business

Chair recognized D. Mclntyre (Program Manager for Library project)

D. MeclIntyre provided the Board an update on the Library project and informed the Board
CBDT has indicated they will pay 50,400.00 towards foundation site work. Project is
coming along well and sewer, water, and other underground utilities should be going in
next week.

a) Consideration of Contractor proposal motion made for foundation work,

Motion: “Approve option 2 as submitted by Jared Gauss of Nugent Builders™ made

by Powell second by Babcock

Motion carried by voice vote

(Secretary note: This item was initially to be considered at a special meeting scheduled
for Aug 2, 2016. Meeting was not posted properly as Director was in a car accident and
could not post meeting notice. Board was not aware of meeting not being posted until




end of meeting. Because meeting was not posted properly meeting itself is void as was
any actions taken during the meeting. Item (a) scheduled for that mecting was
rescheduled for this meeting.)

Informational purposes only concerning motion: Excerpt {rom document actual
documents are part of packet and part of Change of Contract in item d) below

“The following is a breakdown of cost associates with the over-excavation of the site.
This is pricing is just and estimate. Actual costs will be determined based on actual
cubic yards of soils removed and replaced with sand.
Option 2=Existing soils hauled off site”

Option 2 - Existing Solls removed from Site

Deans Excavating $44,600
Bond Costs 5445
OHEP 15% &R TRY

b) Property Insurance for new Library building construction

Motion: “Purchase insurance from Gephardt Insurance” made by Ellick second
by Owen.
Motion carried voice vote

Motion: “To pay $4500.00 dollars for insurance” made by Powell second by King
Roll call vote: Ayes-Ellick, Alber, Powell, Owen, Babcock, King, Hall. Nays-0
Motion carried by roll call vote

¢) Payment Document for consideration

Motion: “Authorize treasurer to pay Application and Certificate for payment
bill $113,004.00 dollars to Nugent Builders” made by Powell second by Babcock.
Motion carried by voice vote

Motion: “Pay 62.,604.00 dollars of authorized bill to Nugent” made by King second
by Ellick.

Roll call vote: Ayes-Ellick, Alber, Powell, Owen, Babcock, Hall, King Nays-0
Motion carried by roll call vote

According to Program Manager Mclntyre the CBDT indicated they will pay
$50,400.00 dollars towards these costs

d) Contract change order for consideration




Motion: “Approve Chair to sign Contract Change order with Nugent Builders™
made by Owen second by Hall
Motion carried by voice vote

Adjournment
Motion: “adjourn meeting” made by Alber second by Babcock
Motion approved by voice vote

Meeting adjourned 7:32 pm

Next regular meeting is September 26, 20106, 7 pm at the Library

Approved by Board on September 26,2045 7

Signed by Secretary Owen




CHANGE OWNER
ORDER ARCHITECT
g CONTRACTOR
AiA DOCUMENT G701 FIELD
OTHER

PROJECT: Cedar Springs Library
107 N. Main

Cedar Springs, MI 49319
TO CONTRACTOR: Nugent Builders, Inc.

The Contract is changed as follows:

Add allowance for over-excavation of bad soils

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER:

DATE:

CONTRACT DATE:

CONTRACT FOR:

ONE

8/3/2016

7/20/2016

General Contracting

51803

TOTAL: $51,803
The original Contract SUM Was ...............ooocoie i e e e e $1,747,560.00
Net change by previously authorized Change OFAerS ....... ... e e e $0.00
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Orderwas ...............cccooooveeeeeeeerenn . $1,747,560.00
The Contract Sum will be (increased) (decreased) (unchanged) by this change order in the amount of........... $51,803.00
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order wilibe ............ $1,799,363.00
The Contract Time will be (increased) (decreased) (unchanged) by ... " .. UNCHANGED
The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of the Change Ordar tharefore is UNCHANGED
NOTE: This summary does not reflect changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum Price which have

been authorized by Construction Change Directive.
N/A Cedar Springs Library Nugent Builders, Inc.
ARCHITECT
43 West Cherry ST 11625 Northland Drive
Address
Cedar Springs, MI 49319 Rockford, Mi 49341

@By BY BY
DATE DATE DATE
BIB DOCUMENT G701+ CHANGE ORDER  # 1987 EDIRION * ATA* *« @ 1987 =+ THE
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVE N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 G701--1987




Change Issue #001

Nugent Cedar Springs Library

“ B ullder 8, III(}‘. 11625 Northland Drive NE % Rockford, MI 49341
Qua/:t 5117 ce 1 978 Phone (616) 866-7663 & Fax [616) 866-7726

August 1, 2016

Duane Mcintyre

Cedar Springs Library
107 N. Main St.

Cedar Springs, Ml 49319

RE: Qver-Excavation of bad soils and Providing Sand for suitable sub-grade
Job: Cedar Springs Library

Duane,

The following is a breakdown of costs associates with the over-excavation of the site. This is pricing
is just an estimate. Actual costs will be determined based on actual cubic yards of soils removed and
replaced with sand.

Option 1 = Existing soils spread on property

Option 2 = Existing soils hauled off site

Option 1 - Existing Soils spread at current Site

Deans Excavating $37,910
Bond Costs $379
OH&P 15% _ $5.7ﬁ§_
Total = $44,033
Option 2 - Existing Solls removed from Site
Deans Excavating $44,600
Bond Costs $446
OH&P 15% . . $6,757
' Total = % $£51,80
Acceptance of proposal: X /f/ /5 _
Date
Thank You
Sincerely,

/é’”

Jared Gauss




4 /’f‘aﬂOﬂ and Ceriificate for Payment AIA Document G702

Pags 1 of Pages

Cedar Springs Public Library

PROJECT: Cedar Springs Community Library  APPLICATION NO: ONE Distribution to:
Owner
PERIOD TO: 8/31/2018 Architact
FROM: VIA (ARCHITECT): Andrus Architecturs Contractor
CONTRACT DATE: 7/20/2018

Nugent Bullders, Inc.
11628 Northiand Dr
Rockford, Mi 49341
CONTRACTOR FOR:

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

Change Order Summary ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS Continuation Sheet, AlA Document G703, is attached.
Change Orders approved in 1 Original Contract Sum
previous mo oy Owner 2 Nst change by Change Orders
TOTAL 30.00 $0.00 | 3 Contract Sum to Date (Line 1+2)
Approved this Month 4 Total Completed & Stored to Date
Number Date Approved {Column G on G703}
5 Retainage:
a. 10% of Completed Work
{Column D +E on G708}

TOTALS $0.00 $0.60 ©. 10% of Stored Material

Net change by Change Orders $0.00 {Column F on G703}

The undersigned contractor certifies that te the best of the Contracior's
Total in Column | of G703}
8 Total Eamed Less Retainage

knowledge, information and belief the Work covered by this
Application for Payment has been completad in accordance

with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid (Line 4 less Line 5 Total}

by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for 7 Less Previous Certificatss For
Payment were issued and payments received from the Owner,
8 Current Payment Due
S Baiante to i
{Line 3 less Line 8}
o Stats of Michigan
% r{ Y] . Subscribed and s

i 7 Notary Public: =
T

My Commission xpires

and that the current payment shown hersin is now due.

Tota! Retainage (Line 3a+5b or

payment {Line 8 from prior certificate)

sh, plus retainage

Appglication is made for Payment, as shown bsiow, in connection with the Contract

$1,747,560.00
80.00
$1,747,560.00
$125,560.00

$12.556.00

$0.00

$0.00

$113,004.00
$1.634,556.00

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AMOUNT CERTIFIED

in accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations
and te daie comprising the above application, the Architect cerfifies to the ARCHITECT:
Owner that to the best of the Architect’'s knowledgs, information and belief

the Work has progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance By:

(Attached explanation f amount certified differs from

the amount applied for).

Date:

with the Contract Documents, ang the Conftractor is entitied to payment of the This Certificate is not negoth

AMOUNT CERTIFIED. hersin.

Owner or Contractor under this Contract

ie. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED Is payable only to the Contractor named

issuance, payment and acceptances of payment are without prejudice to any righis of the




Cedar Springs Library

CONTINUATION SHEET AIADOCUMENT G708 (Instructions on reverse side) Page 2 of
AlA Document G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT, containi APPLICATION NUMBER: ONE
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 8/17/2018
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dofiar. PERICD TO: 8/31/2018
Use Celumn 1 on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:
A B C D I E F G H |
TEM WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL BALANCE RETAINAGE
NG DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED | FROM PREVIOUS THIS PRESENTLY COMPLETED % TO FINISH
VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD STORED AND 8TORED (G/C} {C-G} 10%
(O£} NOT N TODATE
DORE) D+E+F)
1iGeneral Conditions §96,611.00 $G.00 $5,796.00 $0.00 $5,796.00 8% 830,815.00 $579.60
2ilnsurance & Bonds $31.117.00 $0.00 331,117.00 $0.00 $31,117.00 100% $6.00 $3,111.70
3|Buiiding Permit §11,347.00 0.0 $11,347.00 $0.00 $11,347.00 100% $0.00 $1,134.70
4 Ajliowance {Exterior Signs) $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,000.00 $0.00
5{Skytrak & Manlifts $12.700.00 3C.00 $0.00 30.00 30.00 0% $12,700.00 3000
&iExcavation/Site work $110,500.00 30.00 $56,000.00 $0.00 $58,000.00 51% $54,500.00 $5,800.00
7iPaving $12,392.00 $c.00 $0.00 $0.00 30.06 0% $12,382.00 $0.00
8iConcrets $87,875.00 3C.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 17% $72,875.00 $1,500.00
9{Gyperete Underlayment $2,234.00 $000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 32,234 .00 30.00
10{Masonry $113.274.00 30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $113,274.00 $0.00
1118t i Framing $40,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 30.00 0% $40,100.00 $0.00
Nails, Bolts, Adhesivas 310,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 8000 $0.00 0% $10,000.00 $0.00
Rough Carpentry §173,414.00 30.00 80.00 $C.00 $0.00 0% $173,414.00 $6.00
h Carpentry $68,050.60 $0.00 $0.0C 30.00 $0.00 0% $68,050.00 $0.00
15 insulation $30,527.001 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 % $30,527.00 .00
Roof Panels $124,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 30.00 $0.00 0% $124,700.00 $0.00
17 {Joint Sealanis $8,948.00 $0.00 $C.00 30.00 $0.00 0% $8,948.00 30.00
Doors, Frames, Hardare, Toitet Partitions,
18iBath Accessories $32,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 30.00 $6.00 0% $32,100.00 $0.00
191D0ars, Frames, & Hardware install $5.310.00 $0.20 30.00 30.00 30.00 % $5,310.00 20.00
20|Entrances & Siorefronis $25,850.00 $6.00 $0.00 $0.00 30.00 0% $25,850.00 $G.00
21 iWindows $§44,205.00] $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 20.00 0% 34420500 $0.00
$88,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $88,500.00 $0.00
tooriy $60,800.00 $G.00 $G.00 30.00 3000 0% $80.600.00 $0.00
24{Painting $19,780.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $19,780.00 $0.00
25|Fire Exiguishers & Cabinsts H §6,225.00 $0.00 30.00 $0.0C $0.00 G% $8,225.00 30.c0




Cedar Springs Library

CONTINUATION SHEET AIA DOCUMENT G703 (Instructions on reverse side) Page 2 of
AlA Document 3702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT, containing APPLICATION NUMBER: ONE

Contractor's signed cer ion is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 8/17/2016

In tabutations bsiow, amounts are stated 1o the nearest dollar. PERICD TO: 8/31/2018

Use Column 1 on Contracts where variable retainage for ling items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:

A B 5 o B £ £ G H i
ITEM WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL BALANCE RETAINAGE
NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK FROM PREVIOUS THIS PRESENTLY | COMPLETED % TO FINISH
APPLICATICN PERICD STORED AND BTORED G/C) {C-G) 10%
(D+E} INCT IN TODATE
DORE) (D+E+F)
26;Visual Display Boards $1,578.00 $0.00 $6.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,578.00 $0.00
27 place $552.00 $0.00 30.00 $0.00 $0.00 % $552.00 30.00
28{Flagpoles $7,022.0C $0.00: $0.00 $0.0¢ 30.00 C% §7,022.00 30.00
29;Signags 8124500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,245.00 $0.00
301 Bath Accessories install $1,440.00 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,440.00 $0.00
31{Library E: $121,813.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $121,813.00 $0.00
323Window Treatments $2,000.00 $6.00 $6.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,000.00 3000
33 HVAC & Plumbing $0.00 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $135,000.00 $0.60
34| Electrical 1 $6.00 $0.00 $0.00 S 0% $139,750.00 0.00
35{0verhead, Contracting & Fee $108,000.00 30.00 $6,300. $0.00 $6,300.00 6% $58,700.00 3630.00
TCTALS 81,747,560.00 $0.00} $125,580.00 30.0C $125,560.00 7%E  $1,822,000.00 $12,556.00




SWORN STATEMENT

s and says:
sctor of an mprovement

That
1 the foliowing, described re
. described as feliows: Caday Springs Community Library

County of Kent

which laborer the pa its and witnholdings is due

supplier, and iaborer, for

1 of each ¢ o of wagas of iinge 5
i has subtontracied 1y
ractly and fully ot forth opposite thair names.

& payment of oidings is semed but unpaid, with whom i
o that the amounts dug io the persons as of the
o of parsons, Hims, of

+ he makes the foregoing statem:

ormance under e contract w

than those baios

atas b

That he nas not e

cantraeon

herpingf

or iessee of the aforementionsd premises and his sgents and that the aforementioned orogedy IS free from olaims o

Iy et forth below.
ORIGINAL [ . OUNT OF cE T
DESCRIPTION OF WORK OF MATERIAL] CONTRACT ::f;g;ss e ""”{f,_‘ggbggw aé‘;“ﬁ:z;;
AMOUNT
1 Excavation/Site Work $118,500.00] $110.500.00, $0.00 $54,500.00
2{Michigan Paving Faving $12,392.00]  $12.392.00 $0.00 92.00
3jAimighty Cancrste Conrste s87A75.00}  $87.875.00 s0.00 875.00
4 Kem Companiss Gypcrete Underaymes $2.234.00 $2.234.00 $2,234.001
Emmary Masonry $112,274.00 $113,274.00,
E ¥ 540,100.00 $40,100.00
7{Grand valley Weod Progucts s $53.200.00
&{Nosinwind insulating Systems $30.827. 530,527.00
a{Refiable Sheet Matal iatat Boof Panels 3124.700.00 5124 700.9¢
1afcus g Joint Ssafantz/Cauiking 58,242.00 $6,348.00
Doors, Frames, Hardwars, 1096l T
Compariments, & Baib Acteseor £32,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3100.00
12 Enrances & Storefrons 525,650.00/ 50.00 $0.00 5090 525,650.00
12 pavindows 541 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $41.508.00
14 $88. _ $0.00 $0.80 0.09] S88.500.00)
15 dohnsons 0.600. 360, 50.00/ 50.00 s0.00 $60,600.00
16{K&A Painting $18.130.00] S8 .00 50.00 $0.00 $18,180.00
Fire: Fighiar Sales & Service guishers & Cabinets $5.000.00 s $0.00 $0.00 §0.00) $5.000.00
181Cig Jan Procucts Visual Dispiay Boards 51, 51, 50.00 $0.00, 50.00 $0.00 1,579.00
18 {Flagooies Etc Fiagpoles s 57 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 20.00 $7.022.00 i
20{ot, inc Signage 51 5000 50.00] 50.00 50.00 |
21 fLivrary Design Assaciaiss 7y Equipmant 21, $0.06! $0.00] $0.00 $0.80
22{Craative Windows Wingow Treatnents L B $0.00, $2.001 H
22 fioriwes: Ker Plumbing & HVAC 3 o0 5000 52.00 |
Fillard Elocic 5135,780.00 50.00 30.00 59.00
487.005.00 50.00 $000]  549,104.00 5.455.00
1.747,560.00 $0.00 S000}  $113004.00] 81255600

VARNING TO DEPONENT. A PERSON, WHO WITH INTENT

TO DEFRAUD, GIVES A FALSE SWOAN 8T ENT IS

TIES AS PROVIDED iN SECTION
T ACT NO. 487 OF

WHO MAY PROVIDE
AT

CONSTRUC

1S NOT NAMED O HAS D

Subscribed and sworn 1o before ma this

Mugent Bullders, inc.

tovided To You By

commission expires: 47/B/2017




i.

II.

111

CEDAR SPRINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Meeting Minutes
September 10, 2016
9:00 am
CEDAR SPRINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY
43 W. CHERRY STREET

Cedar Springs, MI
Special meeting

For special and irregular meetings, public bodies must post a notice indicating the date, time and
place at least 18 hours before the meetings. Library Director is to post notice. Any citizen who
wishes to address the Library Board on a topic shall be recognized by the Chair and limit their
comments to two minutes, unless the chairperson deems otherwise. Board will not respond or
discuss public comments unless Chair approves.

Call to order

Chair called meeting to order at 9 am
Present: Ellick, Owen, Hall, Powell, King
Absent: Babcock, Alber

Quorum present

No oral or written public comments

Agenda approval

Motion: “Accept the agenda” made by Owen second by Hall
Motion carried by voice vote

New business
a) Request by Red Flannel Festival to hook up to Library electricity

Motion: ‘Allow the Red Flannel Festival to hook up to the electric power of the Library for
festival purposes. Actual costs to be charged to the Red Flannel Festival” made by Owen
second by Hall.

Motion carried by voice vote.

(Secretary Note: Red Flannel Festival agreed to pay costs of extra electricity used and hook

up costs per email from VP Mark Laws)

Adjournment
Motion; “Adjourn meeting” made by Powell second by Ellick
Motion carried by voice vote.

Meeting adjourned at 9:04 am

Next regular meeting is September 20, 2016, 7 pm at the Library
Approved by Board on September 20, 201

Signed by Secretary Owen




~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: Mark Laws [mailto:markdlaws@hotmail.com]|
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2016 8:20 PM

Ce: admin(@redflannelfestival.org; vantastic234 14@gmail.com
Subject: Electric from library

Tony:

As per our conversation today. The Red Flannel Festival is in need of
electricity for an event at this years festival that will be in the city

parking lot behind the library. The Festival would be glad to reimburse the
library for said usage of the electricity from your premises. Would it be

okay to use your electricity from the 23rd of September thru Ist of October?
Most of the use would be on the 23rd, 24th, 30th of September and the 1st of
October, but we would like to be hooked up for the entire span for minor
incidental use on the other days. The Festival is open to all

considerations to be able to make this possible. Thank you for your time and
help in this matter.

Mark Laws
248-550-64065




